State of Florida ) OR'GI NAL

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 5, 2000 P‘\/M &/

TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Records and Reporting QS

FROM: David J. Draper, Division of Economic Regulation ¢

RE: Treatment of Confidential Financial Statements for Certificate Applications for
Alternative Local Exchange & Intrastate Interexchange Telecommunications
Services

The following companies requested and were granted confidential treatment for financial statements

they provided to the Commission. Staff has completed its review of the financial statements and
they may be returned to the companies.

Docket No. 000519-TX, Worknet Communications, Inc. Document: 05333-00
Docket No. 000520-TI, Worknet Communications, Inc. Document: 05335-00
Docket No. 000302-TI, USCarrier Telecom, Inc. Document: 03125-00
- Docket No. 000302-TI USCarrier Telecom, Inc. Document: 04006-00
Docket No. 000512-TI,  Telergy Network Services, Inc. Document: 05255-00

Docket No. 000515-TX, Grande Communications Network, Inc. Document: 05279-00

Docket No. 000537-TX, One Call Communications, Inc. d/b/a Document: 05469-00
Opticom

Docket No. 000574-TX, Broadband Digital Technologies, Inc. Document: 05869-00

Docket No. 000628-TX, One Point Service, L.L.C. d/b/a R.C.P. Document: 06384-00
Services.
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